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DATE:  MAY 9, 2019 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 

BID NO.: FWC 18/19-108C 

BID TITLE: BOILER MAINTENANCE REPLACEMENTS 

UPDATE: ITEM 1: RESPONSES TO WRITTEN QUESTIONS 

ITEM 2: UPDATE CONTACTS FOR TECHNICAL 

SPECIFICATIONS AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 

of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 

(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 18/19-108C, “Boiler Maintenance Replacements”. 

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later 

than 10:00 AM (EST) on Thursday, May 16, 2019.   

A response received after the exact time specified will not be considered.  

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), 

Florida Statutes (F.S.), or failure to post the bond or other security required 

by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of 

proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. Written notices, formal 

requests and proceedings must conform with the requirements set forth in 

Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed 

with the Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 2590 

Executive Center Circle, Suite 100, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the 

time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), F.S. and Chapter 28-110, F.A.C. 

 

Sincerely, 

Alisha Morgan 

FWC Procurement Manager 
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BEGIN ADDENDUM 

Item 1: Responses to Written Questions 

QUESTION #1 
Will this project require a temporary Boiler System during the change out?  

ANSWER #1 
If the boiler down time is two weeks or less, and the ambient temperature is above 60 degrees, 

no temporary heating is required. 

QUESTION #2 
Core drilling noise – is there a specific time it needs to be done? Daytime hours? Will you know 

ahead of time when you can do it? 

ANSWER #2 
The contractor will be allowed to do this coring during daytime hours.  We will need a 7-day 

notice to inform the staff. 

QUESTION #3 
In regard to the office area [as toured during the pre-bid] work for reheat pipes: Since we’re 

going to be working in those office areas, are we going to be able to interrupt them?  

ANSWER #3 
See answer #2 above. 

QUESTION #4 
Do you require union labor? 

ANSWER #4 
No. 

 

Item 2: Update Contact for Technical Specifications and Construction Plans 

Email a completed Confidentiality Exemption Form (Attachment A on page 12 of the Solicitation 

Document) to alisha.morgan@myfwc.com to receive an electronic copy of construction plans and all other 

associated documents.  

 

 

END ADDENDUM 
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